

Benjamin de Jesus

(724) 581-1581

bdejesus@alumni.stanford.edu

www.linkedin.com/in/benjamincdejesus

PROFILE

Motivated and self-taught web developer with a dedicated passion for technology. Over thirteen years of professional experience in managing full-stack projects. A team player who enjoys collaborating with diverse stakeholders to deliver meaningful and accessible experiences. Goal-oriented and positive attitude, and the desire to provide excellent support, service, and solutions to customers. Strong programming fundamentals and the ability to quickly learn new skills and apply successful strategies with energy and a professional demeanor.

SKILLS

Languages	Javascript, HTML, ASP, PHP, Python
Frameworks	React, Angular
Tools	Git, Node
Database	MySQL, MongoDB
Other	O365, Azure, Google Analytics

EXPERIENCE

CAPGEMINI

Senior Consultant

Cincinnati, OH

Oct 2018 – Current

- Proctor & Gamble unit project lead, using agile scrum methodology and rightshore resources to test and deliver swift, lean updates
- Developed in React, Azure, Node, and JavaScript to build new and unique solutions for client needs, like iOS apps and facial recognition
- Google Analytics Certified and a unit recognized delivery excellence award recipient
- Volunteer through employee affinity groups, company hackathons, and leading skillshare virtual trainings

UNITED STATES DRESSAGE FEDERATION

Website Programmer

Lexington, KY

July 2011 – Oct 2018

- Web and database administrator using ASP/SQL
- E-commerce, email marketing, reporting
- Social media and publications solution provider
- Onsite AV and staff IT support
- Promoted to Senior Website Programmer in June 2017

CARNEGIE MUSEUMS OF ART AND NATURAL HISTORY

Customer Service Representative

Pittsburgh, PA

Oct 2007 – June 2011

- Coordinated front desk ticket sales, visitor relations, and temporary exhibition maintenance
- Trained new employees in Paciolan ticket reservation system, switchboard operations, group registration, membership sales, and greeting

EDUCATION

STANFORD UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science (Symbolic Systems)

Palo Alto, CA

Aug 2003 – Dec 2007

PITTSBURGH TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

Associate in Science (Information Technology)

Pittsburgh, PA

Aug 2010 – Jan 2012

GENERAL ASSEMBLY

Full-stack coding bootcamp in JavaScript, Ruby on Rails, and ReactJS

New York, NY

Feb 2017 – May 2017